

 \searrow

shokri1412@gmail.com



+966544039284

Skills & Competences

Talented in Translation (English into Arabic)











Arabic
Native or Bilingual

English Expert

Interests

Problem solving | Avid scientific books reader

Abdulhameed Shukri

A 26 years old King Fahd University alumni in physics. Single. Saudi national. Currently looking for a job and later for an opportunity to continue my higher education for Master & Ph.D. degrees in physics. My dream is to become a professor at any high qualified institute.

Work Experience

08/2015 - Present

Translator, Reviser & A member of the administration

Scientific Saudi

A non-governmental organization that aim to translate English scientific articles into Arabic.

Tasks/Achievements

- Translated 22 articles.
- Revised and edited many articles.
- Admin of audit & review unit.

Organizations

Scientific Saudi (08/2015 - Present)

http://www.scientificsaudi.com/

Certificates

■ Tasamy Recognition Certification

https://drive.google.com/open?id=0B5nHAFhOXZRkWDBDOXRyRVNyWW8

Tasamy Thanks Letter

https://drive.google.com/open?id=0B5nHAFhOXZRkaDBpdFZkb2FOaVk

Personal Projects

- Self-Study after graduation (06/2016 Present)
 - Studied General Relativity, textbook: Relativity, Gravitation & Cosmology.
 - Studied Quantum Field Theory, textbook: An Introduction to Quantum Field Theory.

Education

09/2010 - 01/2016

BS Science

King Fahd University of Petroleum & Minerals

Courses

Physics

Achievements

■ Research Assistant (09/2014 - 09/2015)

Worked on a project called "Dye-Sensitized Solar Cells" as an assistant with Abdul-Majeed Olabisi, a Master student.

■ Translating Evolution 101 course (01/2016 - 09/2016)

Participated in translating the "Evolution 101" course for University of California, Berkeley as part of Scientific Saudi's project.

■ Tasamy Research Translation

Received a Certification of Recognition and a thanks letter from Tasamy for translating some of its researches.